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Tessa Craig Laura Fletcher-Gray
Regeneration and Planning Development Management E laura.fletchergray@savills.com
London Borough of Camden DL: +44 (0) 203 320 8253
Town Fall 33 Margaret Street
Judd Street London W1G 0JD
London T. +44 (0) 207499 8644
WC1H 9JE savills.com

Dear Tessa

GRAY’S INN CHAMBER, GRAYS INN 19- 21 HIGH HOLBORN, LONDON, WC1R 5JA
DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 10 (ASBESTOS SURVEY)

| write on behalf of the applicant, The Honourable Society of Gray’s Inn, in order to submit an application for
the approval of details pursuant to Conditions 10 (Asbestos Surwey), LPA Reference: 2016/6785/P.

This application comprises the following details and has been submitted via the Planning Portal (Ref: PP-
06574411):

= Asbestos Refurbishment/ Demolition Survey (15t — 5% Floors) (2014);
= Refurbishment/ Demolition Survey for The Honourable Society of Gray’s Inn- Rymans (2017);
= Asbestos Refurbishment/ Demolition Survey for 15t - 5t Floors (2017);
= Asbestos Refurbishment/ Demolition Survey Third Floor- Offices (2017);
= Asbestos Refurbishment/ Demolition Survey for 6t Floors (2017);
= Asbestos Refurbishment/ Demolition Survey for Communal Areas (2017);
= Asbestos Refurbishment/ Demolition Survey for Porters Areas (2017);
= Asbestos Refurbishment/ Demolition Survey for Roof and Plant Rooms (2017);
= Detail Asbestos Works Task Sheet;
= Waste Consignment Note- AIB;
= Waste Consignment Note- Doors and Flashguards;
= Standard Operating Procedures: Statement of Completion / Cleanliness after non-licensed asbestos
work (2017);
= Four Stage Clearance Test Report (2017)
o Removal of AIB concealed wall cladding from the Second floor Phase 1
o Removal of AIB concealed wall cladding from the Second floor Phase 2
o Removal of AIB concealed wall cladding from the Phase 3
o Removal of AIB concealed wall cladding from the Phase 4
= Envrontec (2017)
o Certificate of Reoccupation
o Inspection Certificate for Hygiene Facility
o Diary

A Cheque is enclosed, made payable to the ‘London Borough of Camden’ for £97.00 by the applicant to
cover the statutory application fee.

For reference, Condition 10 states:
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10. Before the development commences, an intrusive Pre-Demolition and Refurbishment Asbestos
Survey must be carried out in accordance with HSG264 supported by an appropriate mitigation
scheme to control risks to future occupiers. The scheme must be written by a suitably qualified
person and shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority and approved prior to commencement
of the development. The scheme as submitted shall demonstrably identify potential sources of
asbestos contamination and detail removal or mitigation appropriate for the proposed end use.
Detailed working methods are not required but the scheme of mitigation shall be independently
verified to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority prior to occupation

| trust that the enclosed is in order and | look forward to receiving prompt confirmation that the application has
been validated. Please feel free to contact myself or Oliver Prior (0207 409 9947) of these offices in the first
instance if you have any queries or would like to discuss.

Yours sincerely,

Laura Fletcher-Gray
Associate

Cc. J. Fox, estate surveyor, The Honourable Society of Gray’s Inn.
Enc. As abowe
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